

01/11/2019

Telecommunication Certification Body
UL VS Ltd
Unit 3, Horizon
Wade Road
Kingsland Business Park
Basingstoke
Hampshire
RG24 8AH
United Kingdom

Subject: Change in Identification Request – New Manufacturer

To whom it may concern

This Change of Identification requested applies for a new FCC ID as established in FCC rule part 2.933(b) for a currently approved device. This application is by Grundium will establish a new FCC ID: 2AQ5IOCUS1 under Grundium grantee code (2AQ5I) for purpose of marketing. The original grant to NVIDIA will remain in effect.

Per FCC Rule Part 2.933(b):

1. The original identification is FCC ID: VOB-P3310
2. The original grant date is 01/19/2017.
3. The equipment is electrically identical. Only the model name, trade name and FCC ID number are different.
4. The original test results are applicable and representative of this changed device.
5. Exterior photographs are included in this application.

The following files are electronically submitted as attachments:

- Cover Letter
- External Photos
- FCC ID label format and location

Yours faithfully,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read 'Mika Kuisma', with a stylized flourish at the end.

Mika Kuisma
CEO
Grundium